From: Pervinder Kaur

To: DistrictPlan

Cc: Eletcher Bell

Subject: FW: Proposed Waikato District Plan - hatcheries and breeder farms odour effects - Combined Poultry Industry
- further evidence

Date: Thursday, 24 September 2020 2:27:18 pm
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Hi Fletcher,

Can you please attach the email below from David Stagg to the Combined Poultry Industry’s
evidence (submitter 821) for the hearing next week?

Can you please also bring it to the s 42A and Panel’s attention?

With kind regards,
Pervinder

Pervinder Kaur
Associate | Harkness Henry | Phone +64 7 834 6673

Harkness Henry

SPECIALIST LAWYERS

www.harknesshenry.co.nz
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From: David Stagg <David.Stagg@waikatoregion.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 24 September 2020 1:56 PM

To: Joan Forret <Joan.Forret@harkness.co.nz>

Cc: Pervinder Kaur <Pervinder.Kaur@harkness.co.nz>; 'Keam, Boram' <bkeam@inghams.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Proposed Waikato District Plan - hatcheries and breeder farms odour effects

HiJoan
| have looked into the matter further. Based on the current operation of hatcheries and breeder
farms odour effects are not a matter that would be likely to trigger a change to the current

approach in the Regional Plan that consent is not required for these activities.

As an aside | do see that there are numerous odour complaints related to chicken manure mostly
around spreading, please feed this back to the Poultry Industry Group.

Nga mihi
David

David Stagg | TEAM LEADER | Industry, Resource Use


mailto:Pervinder.Kaur@harkness.co.nz
mailto:districtplan@waidc.govt.nz
mailto:Fletcher.Bell@waidc.govt.nz
http://www.harknesshenry.co.nz/

Harkness Henry

SPECIALIST LAWYERS

W harknesshenryoons




Harkness Henry





WAIKATO REGIONAL COUNCIL | Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Waikato
P: +6478590746

M: +6421990230

F: facebook.com/waikatoregion

Private Bag 3038, Waikato Mail Centre, Hamilton, 3240
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From: David Stagg <David.Sta waikatoregion.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 24 September 2020 11:58 AM

To: Joan Forret <Joan.Forret@harkness.co.nz>

Cc: Pervinder Kaur <Pervinder.Kaur@harkness.co.nz>; 'Keam, Boram' <pkeam@inghams.co.nz>
Subject: Proposed Waikato District Plan - hatcheries and breeder farms odour effects

Hi Joan

| concur with that view that currently hatcheries and breeder farms are at low risk of odour
effects but it is not that soundly based as | do not deal with all the complaints that come in. I'll
enquire into it and get back to you.

David

David Stagg | TEAM LEADER | Industry, Resource Use
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From: Joan Forret <Joan.Forret@harkness.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 September 2020 4:17 PM

To: David Stagg <David.Sta waikatoregion.govt.nz>

Cc: Pervinder Kaur <Pervinder.Kaur@harkness.co.nz>; 'Keam, Boram' <pkeam@inghams.co.nz>
Subject: Proposed Waikato District Plan
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Hi David,

| am assisting the combined Poultry Industry Group in its submissions on the Proposed Waikato
DP. One of the issues that has come up is they way in which the WPDP defines poultry farming
and intensive farming. We want to ensure that both breeder farms and hatcheries are not caught
in the intensive farming rule as that will require them to get resource consents. Some of these
activities might need consent triggered by the amount of sheds but we don’t see them creating
the same amenity effects as meat chicken or egg laying operations.

We have indicated to the s 42A writer that neither hatcheries nor breeder farms require a WRC
air discharge consent because there are few adverse effects of these activities however it is very
much our word on that issue.

We are hoping that you can provide an email confirming that neither breeder farms nor
hatcheries normally trigger the need for a WRC air discharge consent within the Waikato. Is that
possible?

Ta Joan

Dr Joan Forret

Partner

Phone +64 7 834 4662

Mobile +64 27 245 9942

Address Level 8, KPMG Centre, 85 Alexandra Street, Hamilton 3204
Mail Private Bag 3077, Hamilton 3240, New Zealand, DX GP 20015
LinkedIn joanforret
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CAUTION: The information contained in this email message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this email
are subject to the terms and conditions expressed in the governing Harkness Henry client letter of engagement. By replying to this email message
you agree that the time of receipt for the purposes of the Electronic Transactions Act 2002 in respect of that reply or any subsequent replies from
you will be when the email message actually comes to our attention.
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This email message and any attached files may contain confidential information, and may
be subject to legal professional privilege. If you have received this message in error, please
notify us immediately and destroy the original message. Any views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of
Waikato Regional Council. Waikato Regional Council makes reasonable efforts to ensure
that its email has been scanned and is free of viruses, however can make no warranty that
this email or any attachments to it are free from viruses.
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